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; MAY 8 1975

THE WHITE HOUSE v

WASHINGTON

May 7, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: DON RUMSFELD
FROM: JERRY H,

Attached is an advertisement which the President inquired about
recently stating that '"this is interesting, I am not sure I understand
i,

The publisher of Moneysworth is a gentleman by the name of Ralph
Ginzburg who was formerly publisher of Fact magazine and Avant
Garde. The President did in fact discuss Ginzburg during the Douglas
skirmish., (See the President's comments concerning Ginzburg
highlighted in the Congressional Record during the debate on the
conduct of Associate Justice Douglas at Tab B;)

Obviously, what Ginzburg is doing is attempting to use a catchy
headline to draw attention to his magazine; and to capitalize on what
he calls the '""Gerald Ford Depression'' to sell people ideas for getting
the most out of their incomes,

I have asked the Counsel's Office to comment on the legality of the
advertisement and they recommend ignoring it.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JERRY JONES

THROUGH: PHIL BUCHEN(I?M‘ ?B
FROM: DUDLEY CHAPMAN #¢
SUBJECT: Advertisement by Moneysworth

The advertisement by Moneysworth, while clearly distasteful, contains
no statement or implication of endorsement by the President of this
commercial venture. The only sound course is to ignore it,




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 21, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIIL. BUCHEN

FROM: v JERRY

With regard to the attached, the question has been raised as to the
validity of such advertising and its meaning., Please investigate the
facts and submit your findings to this office.

Thank you,


















